
Clark, Richard W.
3/16/2011 10:27:36 AM
Homer, Trina (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TNHC); 
Stepanian, Raffy (raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov)
Halligan, Julie (julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov); Berdge, Patrick S. 
(patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov); Clark, Richard W. (richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: RE: Additional Data

Trina - pis acknowledge receipt so that we know you're working on it. Thx.

Sent from my Windows Mobile® phone.

---- Original Message-----
From: Stepanian, Raffy <raffy.stepanian@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 10:10 AM 
To: tnhc@pge.com <tnhc@pge.com>
Cc: Clark, Richard W. <richard.clark@cpuc.ca.gov>; Halligan, Julie <julie.halligan@cpuc.ca.gov>; Berdge, 
Patrick S. <patrick.berdge@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Additional Data

Hi Trina,

Rich asked me to request additional data from you. What we need is an additional column ir 
locations table indicating the class location. Please call me if you have questions on my cell Redacted

Thanks!

Raffy Stepanian

SB GT&S 0044980
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